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Eggett, Maria

From: Sarah Nettleton <sn@sarahnettleton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:56 AM

To: DEP, SilverMapleWind

Subject: Re: Comment form

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Jessica, 

Thanks for the link- I do not see where to find 'comments' on the list of exhibits There is a list of meeting attendees- but 

no comments, Thanks SArah 

 

Sarah Nettleton AIA, LEED AP 

Sarah Nettleton Architects 

Architecture & Garden Design 

 

On 2/11/20, 10:51 AM, "DEP, SilverMapleWind" <silvermaplewind.dep@maine.gov> wrote: 

 

    Sarah, 

 

    Here is a link to the folder that has review comments on the Silver Maple project: 

 

    

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Fdep%2Fftp%2Fprojects%2F

silver-

maple%2F&amp;data=02%7C01%7Csilvermaplewind.dep%40maine.gov%7C13c8d100bf6e40b23b1208d7af133913%7C4

13fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637170369451113293&amp;sdata=wi5yfY96FfjCYliHWpizd5%2F6os

QIoSWmkP8TvKT2KIk%3D&amp;reserved=0 

 

    Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

 

    Thank you, 

    Jessica 

 

    -----Original Message----- 

    From: Sarah Nettleton <sn@sarahnettleton.com> 

    Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 12:24 PM 

    To: DEP, SilverMapleWind <silvermaplewind.dep@maine.gov> 

    Subject: Comment form 

 

    EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

    Dear Jessica, 

    I am not in agreement with trading the long term impacts to nature and visual scenic resources of state and national 

significance, as well as final dismantling ( or not) of 600’ tall machines, for the short term benefits of this very inefficient 

power source and small local investment. 
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    In the SWEB  repot to DEP , there is no visual assessment from Mountainy Pond which is an unacceptable oversight. I 

ask that this be required of SWEB. 

 

    Thank you for your consideration. 

 

    Sarah Nettleton 

    141 Mountainy Pond Rd 

    Dedham, ME. 04429 

 

 

 


